Jane Hutt AS/MS ¢ f
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Gyfiawnder Cymdeithasol, y '\/

Trefnydd a'r Prif Chwip _/
Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice, Trefnydd and Chief Whip J)

Llywodraeth Cymru
Our ref/ Ein cyf: JH/PO/357/2024 Welsh Government

Sioned Williams

MS for South Wales West
Senedd Cymru

Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

CF99 1SN
Sioned.williams@senedd.cymru

Cc Llywydd

26 November 2024

Dear Sioned

| am writing to you to amend my response to your 0Q61872 Q4 - How is the Welsh
Government working with the UK Government to alleviate fuel poverty during Plenary on
Wednesday 20 November.

The figure | quoted of £70,000 should have been £700,000 to support the work of the Fuel
Bank Foundation. Apologies for any inconvenience this may have caused.

Yours sincerely

_—

Houte

Jane Hutt AS/MS
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros dros Gyfiawnder Cymdeithasol, y Trefnydd a'r Prif Chwip
Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice, Trefnydd and Chief Whip

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd « Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Jane.Hutt@llyw.cymru
CF99 1SN Correspondence.Jane.Hutt @gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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